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r Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Monday, 16 September 2019 12:19 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

[ of ] Frankie THAY (SPF); SUR; assignments

Subject: Pre-Repair survey of FBN 7374C (vs QX852E DOA: 7/9/2019)

Message Classification: Unclassified
Our ref: AEMD/105/009/2019/093

Hi,
Kindly conduct pre-repair survey of FBN 7374C at:

Taehyon Motor

Blk 9004 Tampines Street 93
#01-108

Singapore 528838

Tel: 6783 1948

Best Regards,

Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat
AEMD / PLD
. -

DID: (65) 6478 4840 | FAX: (65) 6478 4850

HOME TEAM &
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MCD319120473-01 / ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd - Ubi
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 11/08/2018 11:02
SUBMITTED BY: Chng King Lye Jasmina

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 11/09/2019 15:06

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3, Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiale policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

11/09/2019 11:02

07/09/2019 10:10

SLE BEFORE LENTOR AVE EXIT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?
If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

FBN7374C

MUHAMMAD FAIZ BIN ROZALI
S§9124832H

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-82929527
OFFICE-82929527

HONDA
CB190X

PRIVATE USAGE

NO

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
NO

DMMPHQ18-001015

MUHAMMAD FAIZ BIN ROZALI
S$9124832H

22/07/1991

INDOOR

11/05/2015

4 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-82929527

OFFICE-82929527
NOEMAIL
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Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Palice Station
POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER]

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 543 WOODLANDS DR 16
#02-15

730543
NO
OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
YES
YES
YES
NO
2

NAME: : NURRAIFANA BINTE JAMIL

GENDER: : FEMALE

YES

T20190907/0724
NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

QX852E

GOVERNMENT

Page 2 of 25



Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

) DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Name MUHAMMAD FAIZ BIN ROZALI
Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain
Injured person in which vehicle? FBN7374C
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?
Address

Postcode

Name NURRAIFANA BINTE JAMIL

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? FBN7374C
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode
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DECLARATION

I/We decl he foregoi rticul i
/ are the foregoing particulars are true in every respect. COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD

EXTERNAL BUSINESS DIV, B! BRANGH

% NAME & SIGNATURE: oo
: BESIGHATION.— R
Pqu&holder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Py 0"; A / 1430 ug, Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
GIARME chlMankon
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1.
2.
3.

Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance

companies.

Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation.

The report wlll be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of

the report being made available aforesaid.
Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My Insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,

disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information

provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such

Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident {all insurer(s) who have Insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

]
(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(1ii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,

which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the

external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b} all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted

to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or

agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) the infoermation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(ii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

COME OB L 81 o w1 PO, *IE LT

% ECI RS i e e s
y

Pﬁicvhulder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
lejoq /19 / [ 30 MRS Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Ownér ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Sep 2019

Singapore NRIC
832H

FBN7374C

No

18 Sep 2019

HONDA

CB190X MANUAL
Black

2018
WH161FMK18J00350
LWBPCL1A8J1003938
$2,936.00

05 Dec 2018

05 Dec 2018

1

$441.00

No

$0.00

04 Dec 2028
D - Motorcycle
10

$2,989.00
$2,753.00
$2,753.00
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Advertisement

Home Motorbikes Matorbikes for Sale Class 2B

Advert en
muesleebar ertisement

Thddkss

S$8,000 M Share O 56

Honda CB190X Tourism black
with side and TOP box

Bukit Batok MRT Station (NS2)
Mailing - Meetup
*( Used

Selling due to LOW usage as daily ride to work

and back is less than 10km and family concerns
NOT LOOKING TO TRADE

Full cash payment or self arrange loan. All fees
to be handled by buyer.
Mileage is about 3300km

1st owner No accidents or bumps

Bike bought in MARCH 2018, bike Is only lyr
4months old.

Number plate: FBM xxxx E

COE till 30th March 2028

Road tax renewed

Well maintained at every 1000km Washed
regularly and parked in shelter daily

Includes

TOP box 48L

SHAD 23 side boxes

Black grey Camo wrapped crash bar
Rim tape applied

Carbon fibre wrapped the exhaust

PM to deal

1 month ago In Class 28
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TACHYON MOTOR PTE LTD
Blk 9004 Tampines St 93
#01-108 Singapore 528838
Tel:67831948

Fax:67834013

Email: tyt_tak@hotmail.com

ASSESSMENT FOR REPAIR : FBN7374C

S/N  Description Oty
Material
~1 FUEL TANK COVER Ipc
~2  HANDLE BAR I pe
“3  BALANCER RH I pe
“4  BRAKE LEVER I pe
5 MIRROR RH I pe
~6  BRAKE PEDAL I pc
~7  FRFOOTREST RH I pe
8  HAND GUARD RH I pe
-9 WINSCREEN 1 pe
10  FR SIGNAL RH I pc
~11  HEAD LIGHT LOWER FAIRING | pc
~12  HEAD LIGHT SIDE FAIRING RH Ipe
13 SIDE COVER RH Ipc
14 EXHAUST PIPE Ipc
15 EXHAUST COVER FRONT Ipe
16 EXHAUST COVER REAR Ipe
17 REAR MUDGUARD ISET
>
FRONT & REAR NUMBER PLATE | SET
GIVI BOX Ipc
FORK ALIGNED Ipc
REAR FRAM ALIGNED
TRANSPORT CHARGES 2 ways
LABOUR CHARGES
LKK Auto Consuitants hence
the Repairer of the following: i
* To resurvay befora/after spray paintng
* To dispisy damaged par(s) during resurvey
© Parts prices are subject to confirmation
© Third party survey is on & “Without Prejudice” basis
* No iflegai modilication(s) is allowed
‘&m
hnmp&wn: mwcm~
Acknowtedged by Repasrer
Sigrature:
Dats:

Quotation

1s00gr— #2110

110.00 7 .
55.00 " p o
6500 LA~ @}-‘:; =
5500207 4ag5
86.00 B — &
55.00 S0

140,00 U+ 390

0o
195.005(,(/ .:5
98.005(r = ¥

220.00c4 ?

1200004 — 7~
22000 ¢ vk 7 e
960.00 ¥ -
gs.005cr ~ FAZ
90.00 v~ 375
26000 &~ ®140
3,049.00 2204

30490 T
274410  217%4.50

30.00 nec_/ /
380.00 Scx—  FISD
100 180.00 w1
280.00 X "
60.00 ¥

e\ ‘\ 380.00 35 -
O\

4,054.10

oy

LESS 10%

TOTAL

241\ Temm | *_Jl“%‘gb
| 180

Toto - 2645

QQ'ZLOO.OO
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tr2imissmg (13 Ton O ieonbinned - (154 Working,
- FFelicle No: FEN 13714 (
N btarepete _ o
NAC | INC  ftem o |CON[AC Oty C] INC JHem (0N ACT Oty
i6 | Front Nlll“lil"[ ! i.lln, B - _11 ‘ 995074 |Radialor e
ool _Wﬁ ]m..: lw A I st W HGR| 992738 RulmhutanmL L
3002 ')).:0“.) Jront Rim 094146 |Seal Assy B _ i
0071 | 994872 |Tronl Tyre Rim Spoke T 990915 Wingine Crash Bar |
".-U(.Ie]. DO ront lendor Wln ¢l Guard 290928 |Engine G"“"r‘la__ S SN W W
m[], 991283 [Front Brake Disc i : 990219 |Batery . I
3006 | 991281 |Front Bake Caliper T 990224 |Battery Coves 1
3007 | 991785 [Tront Fork Assy VLLOPR| 990223 Battery Bracket ~ L.
3008 | 991787 [Front York Inner ‘Tube 991144 |Foot Brake BL /‘_,
_Inh‘) 991789 [Front Fork Outer Tube _j N 991154 |Front Tool Rest __u.ﬁ:_ /__
3010 1 991167 Pront Pork Bracket 991779 |Front Foot Rest Brackel | I -
01T | 991182 |Front Fork Oil Seal 994269 |Side Stand - i
llll) DO1174 [Thvont Fork Garnish . 992549 |Main Stand il
4013 1 992376 |TFront Headlamp Rim . 990615 |Cluich Engine Cover ]
3014 1 992328 [Vront Headlamp  power o P 992478 |Kick Starler Rubber g
3015 | 992337 [Front Headlamp Bracket 992477 Iick Slarler Leve [ -
3016 ) 992345 |Front Ueadlamp Tairing, (S de) ' L 991145 |Foot Gear Shifler ) o -
07 | 992130 Vot Windshield 993500 |Rear Yoot Rest o
018 | 992134 [Tvont Wing Miirar 993501 [Rear Fool Rest Brackel
3019 | 995245 [Froni L1 Signal Lamp 992581 [Exhaust Muffler Heat Shield |_ L
[ 3020 | 995246 |Front RH Signal Lamyp v 991058 [Bxhaust P |PE eT‘_ |Ecel I
3021 | 992556 [Meter Casing 993719 |Rear LI Shock Absorber -
3022 | 992553 [Meler Assy 993720 |Rear RH Shock Absorber |
: 991019 |ERP Bracket 3062 | 995065 |Rear Tyre
Al 991020 |BRP Unit 3063 | 991200 [Rear Rim
3023 | 992446 [Igmition Switch 3064 | 994872 |Rear Tyre Rim Spoke =
3024 | 992442 [1gnition Key Assy 3065 | 993474|Rear Fender Wheel Gunrd |4 |7~
3025 | 990706 |Cowlins Stay 3066 | 993443 |Rear Fender Mudfieprysrs | B¢ | — |
3026 | 994470 [Steering Stem 3067 | 992940 |Rear Brake Disc
3027 | 994427 |Stecring Cone 3068 | 992936 |Rear Brake Caliper
3028 | 992299 |Handle B 3gag 7995236 |Rear Spocket
3029 | 992312 |Hundle Bar Switch 3070,| 990585 |Chain
3030 | 992310 |Handle Bar Grip 3071 [{990580 |Chain Guard
73031 995184 |1landle Bar Balancer LI _ 3072 MO Swin'é Arm o
3032 | 992300 |Handle Bar Balancer RH A7 e il 993819 |Rear Sub frame
- [BEESE 992179 [Fuel Tank Cover ey |~ 3073 | 995245 |Rear L.H Signal Lamp
3033 | 990438 |Brake Reservoir 3074 | 995246 |Rear RH Signal Lamp
3034 | 990621 |Clutch Lever 3075 | 995251 |Rear Taillamp i
3035 | 992293 |Hand Brake Lever C AT 993626 |Rear Number Plate po |7
3036 | 991119 |Side Fairing L ek 3076 | 994192 [Side Box -
3037 | 994220 [Side Fairing Top Garnish 3077 | 992927 [Rear Box =
3038 | 994219 |Side Fairing Ioner Gamish 3078 | 992928 |Rear Box Bracket
3039 [ 991118 |Fuiring Shield 3079 | 991328 [Emblem
3040 | 992047 |Front Top Fairing Inner Garnish 990247 |Sticker
3041 | 991123 |Fairing Top Garnish 1
' 3042 | 990538 |Center Faiving «FRT K H "H-'?L1 3
3043 ] 993378 Rear Fairing oL TAlEC un . LN
3044 | 991121 [Fairing Stopper ‘
3045 | 991117 [Fairing Lower

Nao of Hemg:

ASSeSsorT__

WETLE I




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION Ref : CS/SPF19016302/Fyd3e2

NI

ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION (SPORE POLICE

FORCE) 1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD BLK 8 OLD  Date: 20-11-2019
POLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 298333
ATTN : HAFIZUL FARHAN Code: SPF
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. QX 852E Veh. Inspected FBN 7374C
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. AEMD/105/009/2019/093 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From HAFIZUL FARHAN Assign Date 16/09/2019
2} Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA CB190X c.c 184
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. LWBPCL1A8J1003938 Colour BLACK
Odometer Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |110/70 R17 CSsT 4 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |140/70 R17 CST 4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY AND FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
b General Information
Accident Date  07/09/2019 Inspection Date 16/09/2019
Survey held at TACHYON MOTOR PTE LTD
BLK 9004 TAMPINES ST.93
#01-108 SINGAPORE 528838
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.;1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. FBN 7374C
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | £otinee BY (sj)'
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FUEL TANK COVER SCRATCHED 235.00 210.00
1|HANDLE BAR NOT NECESSARY 110.00 -
1|BALANCER RH SCRATCHED 55.00 20.00
1|BRAKE LEVER CuT 65.00 30.00
1|MIRROR RH SCRATCHED 55.00 30.00
1|BRAKE PEDAL BENT 86.00 45.00
1|FRT FOOTREST RH SCRATCHED 55.00 55.00
1|HAND GUARD RH CcuT 140.00 90.00
1|WINDSCREEN SCRATCHED 195.00 100.00
1|FR SIGNAL RH SCRATCHED 98.00 55.00
1|HEAD LIGHT LOWER FAIRING CuT 220.00 220.00
1|HEAD LIGHT SIDE FAIRING RH CuT 120.00 120.00
1|SIDE COVER RH cuTt 220.00 220.00
1|EXHAUST PIPE BENT 960.00 750.00
1|EXHAUST COVER FRONT SCRATCHED 85.00 45.00
1|EXHAUST COVER REAR CcuT 90.00 75.00
1|SET REAR MUDGUARD BROKEN 260.00 140.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -304.90 -220.50
274410 1,984.50
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET FRONT & REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) SES_II%SSARY! 30.00 30.00
1|GIVI BOX (SN) SCRATCHED 380.00 350.00
410.00 380.00
LABOUR
FORK ALIGNED. 180.00 100.00
REAR FRAM ALIGNED. NOT NECESSARY 280.00 -
TRANSPORT CHARGES. NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
LABOUR CHARGES. 380.00 300.00
900.00 400.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,054.10 2,764.50
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,200.00

(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/SPF19016302/Fyd3e2
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NOTES : THE ESTIMATED UPPER RANGE OF REPAIR COST FOR THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF
$2,000-$3,000

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

PARASURAM S/O SHANMUGAM
B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Asst. Automotive Assessor
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made sclely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




